### **Mr ALEX FESHETE**

#### **SUMMARY**

Industrial warehouse worker with over 4 years of experience in different setups searching for an opportunity that allows me to utilize my technical and diversified experience in developing and advancing the department to an environment that contributing to the entire company and achieving continual advancement of knowledge and skills.



# Skill Highlights

- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Very faster and energetic
- Critical problem-solving skills
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- **Passionate**
- **Good Communication skills**
- Very Friendly

### Contact

Address: Dubai ,UAE

Phone:

+971 559194506

**Email:** 

alenfeshete@gmail.com

### Languages

English, Shona & Ndebele

#### Personal information

**Nationality** Passport No Date of birth Visa status Gender **Marital status**  Zimbabwean EN972957 09-02-1995 Visit visa Single Male

## **Experience**

Warehouse worker

- Kingson Engineering Pvt Ltd - (2020-Present)

**Process Oparator** 

- Delta Lager Beverages Pvt Ltd - (2020-2020)

Production Line Worker - Bellevue Abattoir Pvt Ltd - (2017-2018)

### **Knowledge about**

- Fragile Package handling
- Packaging processes (picking and packing)
- Packaging inspection
- Space utilisation and arragement
- Safe lifting practises
- Housekeeping and good manufacturing practies
- Health and safety practices
- M achine cleaning and basic maintenance
- Emergency First Aid

### **Education**

- ✓ Basic Rigging and Slinging
- ✓ Stock control certificate
- ✓ First aid certificate
- High School Education certificate

#### Declaration

I hereby declare that the above details furnished by me are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

